Pvt. “Francis Lipka, son of
Mr. and Mrs. Andrew Lipka of
651 Ridge Street, who is sta-
tioned in the “Southwest Pa-
cific, sent word to his parents,
of his unit receiving the “Meri~’
torious Award” plaque was pre-
sented to the company and each
man received a- citation along
with an identifaction to wear
-on his  sleeve. Pvt. Lipka was
‘also awarded the “Good Con-
duct Medal” He was inducted
May 28, 1943, and since Janu-
ary, 1944, ‘has - been serving
overseas. Prior to induction he
. was an employe of the Beth-
“ lehem Steel Company. .




